



**TFW Agenda
August 29, 2018
at Sasaki Associates**

1. Welcome!
2. Review June & July minutes
3. Review July-August 2018 financial statement
Note: per terms of T4T donations over \$40, TFW 2018-2019 membership is up but 2018-2019 membership income will be low
4. Events this summer
Barnard Ave Norway spruce in yard will stay for now (see on TFW Tree Map)
No Tree Warden yet, meanwhile:
Public shade tree removals, 3 on Tree Hearing, others without
Trees being planted -- who's deciding site & species? overseeing?
watering? record-keeping?
Whitney Hill Woods: Patrick reports paint graffiti on several trees
Hosmer, Cunniff & Lowell school renovation plans - tree preservation efforts
Edgecliff roadwork community efforts for tree planting & protection
Victor Prescott met with Matt Shuman
Deborah Peterson talked with Steve Magoon
5. Summary of 2018 TFW Teens for Trees Program & plans (DavidM calling in ~7:45 pm)
6. Planning for events this next month
Weekends: Completion of inventory? (DavidM calling in)
Dates, recruitment, PR, teams, training, dates
Volunteers Sheila Falcey and Margo Woods, Elders Climate Action
Thursday, September 20, 5:30 - 7 pm: Teens for Trees Potluck
at David & Becca's place, 49 Oliver St
Saturday September 22, 11 am - 4 pm: Faire on the Square
Volunteers? ideas? Next year: NM trunk slice
Donation to WCF's 15th Anniversary raffle? deadline Sept 1
Setup starts 10 am. Rain date Sept 29.
TFW Annual Meeting - date? Mailing date, special invitations, PR.
Approve formal T4T presentation by teens and DavidM?
7. Future events (NSY = Not Scheduled Yet)
--- **Fri&Sat Oct 12-13: DCR Tree Stewards Workshop** (Who hasn't been yet?)
--- NSY: **Public Works-Rules & Ordinances** meeting to discuss inventory
--- NSY: **School Building Committee** meeting on Sustainability
8. New/Other Business